Public Document Pack

eeds

CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 9TH FEBRUARY, 2015 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

K Bruce Rothwell;
R Downes Otley and Yeadon;
B Gettings Morley North;

Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item Ward Item Not

No

Open

Page
No

5 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6 Killingbeck APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A

and Seacroft PREMISES LICENCE FOR OFF LICENCE 51
MONKSWOOD DRIVE, SEACROFT, LEEDS,
LS14 1DW

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration on an application for the grant of
a premises licence for Off Licence 51 Monkswood
Drive, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 1DW.

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the
proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the
front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties— code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording
was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main
speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation
or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees. In particular there
should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at
any point but the material between those points must be complete.

D



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6
3

| eeds Report author: Mr Shaam Amin
ﬁm 0113 247 4095

s CITY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: Monday 9th February 2015

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Off Licence 51
Monkswood Drive, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 1DW

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Killingbeck & Seacroft
Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and L[] Yes X No

integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? L[] Yes X No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of Main Issues

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Kawal Singh Chabhal, for
Off Licence 51 Monkswood Drive, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 1DW.

The application is made for a prposed a general convenience store with the sole licensable
provision of retail by sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, the hours of which
can be noted at 3.3 of this report.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted a single representation from a local resident, expressing their

concerns over the likelihood that granting this application will add to the noise nuisance
and anti-social behavior that is already being experienced in this area.

Pagt 1



1.0

11

1.2

2.0
2.1
3.0
3.1
3.2
3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0
6.1

Purpose of this Report

To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

History of Premises

This is the first application for a premises licence.

The Application

The applicant is Mr Kawal Singh Chahal,

The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.

In summary the application is for

Supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises only
07:00 until 22:00 hrs Everyday

Times when the premises will be open to the public:
07:00 until 22:00 hrs Everyday

Non Standard Timings:

No non-standard timings for bank holidays or special occasions are
proposed.

Other matters relevant to the application

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003.

Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives

The applicant proposes to take specific steps identified in section “M” of the
application form to promote the licensing objectives. The application refers to
codes extracted from the Pro-Forma Risk Assessment, a copy of which will be
available on the day of the hearing for Members to refer to.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Mr Lakvir Singh Chahal intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor once
he has obtained his personal licence.

Pazge 2



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0
8.1
9.0
9.1

9.2
9.2.1
9.3
9.3.1

9.3.2

9.3.3

Licensing Hours

Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new
applications or variations which include extending hours.

In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining
a commercial advantage.

A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is
provided at Appendix B.

Location
A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix C.
Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

There have been no representations from responsible authorities.

Other representations

The application has attracted representations from other persons.

The licensing section is in receipt of a single representation that opposes the
application on the grounds of the prevention of crime & disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance.

Member’s attention is drawn to a redacted copy of this representation at Appendix
D of this report.

Pag% 3



10.0

10.1

10.2

11.0

Options Available to Members

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the application as requested.

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

e Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

e Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing sub-committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to
promote the licensing objectives.

Background Papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Leeds City Council Licensing Policy
e Representations received from other persons

Pate 4



e CITY COUNCIL

Appendix A

PREM1

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

/We KAWAL SINGH CHAHAL...........ccccirvunenee

............................... {insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

51 Monkswood Drive

Post town LEEDS

Post code LS14 1DW

Telephone number of premises (if any)

Non domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as:

a) an individual or individuals®

b) aperson other than an individual*
i. as a limited company
ii. as a partnership

ili. as an unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) arecognised club

d) acharity

o ARSI

g
S ts

No line presentlf_!:@_é%' 5

£3,700

Please tick as appropriate
[X] please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

NI

please complete section (B)

Page 5

NG



20035990
Rectangle

20035990_1
Rectangle

20035990_2
Rectangle

20035990_3
Rectangle

20035990_4
Text Box
Appendix A


e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that part) in an independent hospital in
England

please complete section (B)

L ot

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England D please complete section (B)
and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or

o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative D

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other title

Mr @ Mrs D Miss D Ms D (for example, Rev)
Surname First names
CHAHAL KAWAL SINGH

Please tick yes

I am 18 years old or over
Current postal address | CHAHAL GRANGE FARM
if different from
premises address
Post Town LEEDS Postcode LS14 3AD
Daytime contact telephone number 07973 397685
Email address (optional)

Page 6



20035990_5
Rectangle


SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

Other title

Mr D Mrs l:} Miss D Ms D (for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over []

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of appficant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional) Page 7



20035990_6
Rectangle


Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? 2 {3 |0 |1 |2 (0 {1 |5
Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,

when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Retail store with sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises N/a
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
Please tick M yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

DoOUodad

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

]

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

n

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 8



20035990_7
Rectangle


A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note

(please read guidance note 6) 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing play (piease read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of a films take place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please fick (please read guidance note

(please read guidance note 6) 2) Outdoors D

Day | Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 9



20035990_8
Rectangle


C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please

read guidance note 5)

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors D
entertainment indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
- idance note 2)

Standard days and timings gut

(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors D

Day | start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 10



20035990_9
Rectangle


E

Live music

Standard days and timings

Will the performance of live music take place indoors indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors ]

Day | Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(Please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance D

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors D

Day | Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11



20035990_10
Rectangle


G

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance note

(please read guidance note 6) | 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note
4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

L

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within e), f) or g) at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun Page 12



20035990_11
Rectangle


Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

L

(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption onoroff | o, the premises D

Standard days and timings the premises or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 7) Off the premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 07.00 22.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (piease read guidance note 4)

Tue 07.00 22.00 fnone

Wed 07.00 22.00

Thur 07.00 22.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri 07.00 22.00
none

Sat 07.00 22.00

Sun 07.00 22.00

Page 13



20035990_12
Rectangle


State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name LAKVIR SINGH CHAHAL

Address Chahal Grange Farm,
York Road
Scholes

Postcode LEEDS LS14 3AD

Personal licence number (if known) - application pending

Issuing licensing authority (if known) LEEDS MBC

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

Page 14



20035990_13
Rectangle


L

Hours premises are

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 07.00 22.00

Tue 07.00 22.00

Wed 07.00 22.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please

Thur | 07.00 22.00 read guidance note 5)

Fri 07.00 22.00

Sat 07.00 22.00

Sun 07.00 22.00

Page 15



20035990_14
Rectangle


Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

This is an application for an off license at a suburban shop. The applicant will operate the premises in
accordance with licensing objectives as amplified below and in accordance with the proforma risk
assessment V7 codes referred to

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. CCTV will be installedfollowing the conclusion of the programme of refurbishment. The following
codes will apply:

7PF001, 7PF002, 7PF003, 7PF006, 7PF006 — 7PF0015 (incl)
2. A Designated Premises Supervisor will be in attendance. The following codes will apply :
7PF0016 and 7PF0017

3. Responsible sale of alcohol: code 7PF017 will apply

c¢) Public safety

The following codes will applying
[ Management arrangements ] 7PF064, 7PF066, 7PF067, 7PF069

[ First Aid ] 7PF079

d)} The prevention of public nuisance

The following code will apply : 7PF093



20035990_15
Rectangle


@) The protection of children from harm

No codes are appropriate but see code 7PF035 above

Page 17



20035990_16
Rectangle


Checklist
Please tick to indicate agreement

« | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

« | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises
supervisor,
if applicable

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application

W R REK

¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or appllcant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11). If signing o the applicant please state in what capacity.

Lhicve S GUAMI.  ox alkorvey [
kA 5 g0 CHAMN

Signature

Capadily 7 " AOPLCANT

For joint applicatl‘c}'ls signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 19)

o) corten
204 FA—NOW M we

Post town (s § Postcode (57 729
Telephone number (if any) on 77 2L quy 7

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

bhowdavA ¢ howard c_ ¢ con.

Page 18



20035990_17
Rectangle

20035990_18
Rectangle


Notes for guidance

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place is and its proximity to
the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may
include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampiified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick “on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick “off the premises”. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick
“both”.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use
of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or
semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behaif provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 19



20035990_19
Rectangle


PREM2

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR.

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

i Sk stvgke CHpAM Jof

full name of prospective premises supervisor

[.... G CANG S Abvemy, \eie ROAD (500503 14 389 |

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor
in relation to the application for

['" Hemses dc‘f‘f.] byL.... CAWAL SINGY G

' type of .e;;').;;l.i;:;tion name of applic'é-r;t. )
relatingto apremises licence [.............ccoooeeimiiiiii e ]for
number of existing licence, if any
| COPO < l ....... webi ‘4 ....... 9. M'qu} ..................... ] and any

name and address of premises to which the application relates
premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[.... KM SugH CHAM ] concemning the supply of alcohol at

......................................................

name of applicant

| S %‘ lvMCJ’oUlLSbhaﬁ m"js/ Wg ............................ ]. 1 also

name and address of premises to which application relates
confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which | set out below.

Personal licence number [.... 4774 Q/H?OZUFG’N MG ..o ]
insert personal licence number, if any
Personal licence issuing authority

(. (@rs cwy Guwaal |

insert name and afdress and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any

.signed



20035990_20
Rectangle


Issued premises licences and club

certificates within an area

Appendix B

PREM/01084/006 - Monkswood, Monkswood Drive, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 1DW

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

PREM/02003/V01 - Wellington Hill Residents Association, Community Centre, Ringwood

Drive, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 1AR
Exhibition of a film
Every Day
Indoor sporting events
Every Day
Performance of live music
Every Day
Performance of recorded music
Every Day
Performance of dance
Every Day

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day

Page 21

11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 00:00
12:00 - 22:30
23:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 00:00
12:00 - 22:30
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 00:00
12:00 - 22:30
11:00 - 23:00

11:00 - 00:00
12:00 - 22:30

08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 00:00


20035990_21
Text Box
Appendix B


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the permission
of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary
Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to
prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 23

‘ On licence
. Off licence

Late night
refreshment
I Other



20035990_22
Text Box
Appendix C


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D

11/01/2015

Dear Sirs,
Off Licence, 51 Monkswood Drive, Seacroft Leeds LS14 1DW. Reference PREM/03560/001

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Kawal Singh
Chahal for 51 Monkswood Drive, Seacroft Leeds LS14 1DW. The basis for this opposition is
that granting a licence for these premises will not promote the licensing objectives,
particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

Enabling the premises to sell alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives.
The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises between
7:00am and 10.00pm, seven days a week. This shop has never previously opened after
06.00pm! Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already
so heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance and
under aged drinking have already reached problem levels for the local police.

Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of
the day and night. Clearing bottles and beer cans from gardens and grass verges are now
everyday tasks for local people many of who are afraid to venture out at night, they have
endured this inconvenience since 2003 when the licensing legislation was first amended, and
it is totally unacceptable to expect them to continue to do so with the addition of yet another
licenced premises. We desperately need to promote alternatives to alcohol for the children of
our estate.

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 25


20035990_23
Text Box
Appendix D


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Off Licence 51 Monkswood Drive, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 1DW
	02 Application Form - Appendix A
	03 Surrounding Premises List - Appendix B
	04 Location Map - Appeneix C
	05 Representation - Appendix D




